

Phlebotomy Technician

U.S. Career Institute's Phlebotomy Technician program will prepare you to take the Certified Phlebotomy Technician (CPT) certification exam, through the National Healthcareer Association (NHA). The Phlebotomy Technician program is offered fully online and does not include the live skills practice (experience) opportunities required to obtain certification as a phlebotomist, which most employers require. Students are responsible for researching certification and/or licensure requirements and securing appropriate experience opportunities.

State	Meets state licensure requirements	Does not meet state licensure requirements	State licensure is not required	Additional Information	State Contact
Alabama			X		https://www2.labor.alabama.gov/WorkforceDev/LOG/LOG.pdf
Alaska			X		https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing.aspx
Arizona			X		https://www.azdhs.gov/index.php
Arkansas			X		https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/
California		X			https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSP/HLD/LFS/Pages/Phlebotomist.aspx
Colorado			X		https://dpo.colorado.gov/
Connecticut			X		https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Phlebotomy/Phlebotomists
Delaware			X		https://dpr.delaware.gov/
District of Columbia			X		https://dchealth.dc.gov/
Florida			X		https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/index.html
Georgia			X		https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
Hawaii			X		https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
Idaho			X		https://dopl.idaho.gov/
Illinois			X		https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/proflist.html#ow
Indiana			X		https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/
Iowa			X		https://hhs.iowa.gov/licensing
Kansas			X		https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/157/Division-of-Public-Health
Kentucky			X		https://dpl.ky.gov/submenu.aspx?menuid=25
Louisiana		X		Requires NHA CPT certification	https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel
Maine			X		https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/programs-services/inspections-licensing
Maryland			X		https://health.maryland.gov/Pages/departments.ASPX#
Massachusetts			X		https://www.mass.gov/topics/professional-licenses-permits
Michigan			X		https://www.michigan.gov/lara
Minnesota			X		https://mn.gov/boards/
Mississippi			X		https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
Missouri			X		https://pr.mo.gov/professions.asp
Montana			X		https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/

Nebraska			X		https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Professions-and-Occupations.aspx
Nevada		X		Requires NHA CPT certification	https://dphh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dphh_nvgov/content/Reg/MedicalLabs/Docs/Applications/OfficeLabAssistantApplication.pdf
New Hampshire			X		https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
New Jersey			X		https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Applying-For-A-License.aspx
New Mexico			X		https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/
New York			X		https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index
North Carolina			X		https://www.nchealthinfo.org/health-topics/nc-licensing-boards/
North Dakota			X		https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health
Ohio			X		https://ohiolmi.com/home/LicOcc
Oklahoma			X		https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections.html
Oregon			X		https://www.oregon.gov/oha/Pages/Portal-Licenses-Certificates-TB.aspx
Pennsylvania			X		https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/Occupational-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshots.aspx
Rhode Island			X		https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
South Carolina			X		https://lir.sc.gov/professions.aspx
South Dakota			X		https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/
Tennessee			X		https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards.html
Texas			X		https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/
Utah			X		https://dopl.utah.gov/licenses/
Vermont			X		https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/professions/
Virginia			X		https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/applicants - https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
Washington		X			https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/medical-assistant/license-requirements
West Virginia			X		http://www.wvlicensingboards.com/boards.cfm
Wisconsin			X		https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Default.aspx
Wyoming			X		https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/directors-office/licensing
Last Updated:	8/7/23				